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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM:  SAC, LOSA ,ELES (122-3EW) | (iEJ{fgg
| _ | { A

RE: FRANK TULA JRa,
Secretary-~ Trea-urer,.
Local 396, Teamsters Union,
Trustee the International

. Local 396"

Teamss Union; .
JOHN%%gﬁB%Sﬁ Business Agent, f{;él;
LMRA, 1947 (M) | ﬁ

_ Enclosed for the Bureau are four (4) copies
of a letterhead memorandum contalning information
furnished by| } former secretary treasurer,
Local 208, Teamsters.Union, former vice president, Western
Conferences of Teamsters Union, formEP secretary treasurer
General Hauling. Division of the Western States of the
Teamsters Union. He specifically requested that his
identity not be revealed and stated that hewdid not under
any circumstances testify to any information furnished by
him, and he does not desire his name to be revealed outside
the Bureau.

No investigation 1s being initiated in this
case unless specifiecally advised to the contrary by the -
Bureau and information obtained in this case 1s not
belng discussed with the local USA.
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